LRPS-2021-9168315 - LTA for Warehousing Services

Answers to Queries

1- Noted the currency of the proposal should be US Dollars. View prevailing situation in Lebanon, kindly confirm
reference is “fresh” US dollars that can be transferred or received abroad?

Payments will be in “fresh” US dollars.

2- Is there any restriction if bidder holds a Bank accounts abroad. Namely, if our Bank is located in Cyprus is that any
problem to transfer directly there?

Bank account abroad is not accepted. Bank account should be in Lebanon.

3- Please advise if the “Request For Proposal For Services Form” should be included with the Financial or Technical
files?

Preferably with the technical proposal, however, it could be in any of the two.

4- Note that “Overtime Fees"” are to quoted on hourly basis. Kindly advise if this is the fee applicable to have a fully
functional warehouse with full staff and to be quoted as a flat fee, irrespective of the volume to be handled during
overtime?

Overtime fees to be calculated based on the volume being handled during the overtime.

5- Regarding Carton Dimensions, can you please confirm box approx. 59 X 40 X 3 cm or should it be 59 X 40 X 30
cm?

59 X 40 X 30 cm
6- Can a warehouse with less than 7 docks be considered?

Yes, it can be considered, however, please mention how many docks are available.



